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Dear Sirs
R(oao Fulford Parish Council) v City of York Council & ors

Following City of York Council's failure to respond to an FOI request made by Fulford Parish
Council in May 2013, the Parish Council contacted the Information Commissioner who
imposed a deadline of 27 February 2014 for the Council to provide a response. This
deadline has now passed and the Council has, once again, failed to supply the Parish
Council with the information requested. We therefore require you to disclose the information
without further delay.

Only last week, we contacted the Council regarding the withholding of other information from
the public in this matter and it is unacceptable for the Council to behave in such a way in
these legal proceedings.

We therefore look forward to your response to the Parish Council’'s FOI request by close of
business (5:00pm) tomorrow.

Yours faithfully

U ohard. Suxtore
Richard Buxton

cc. Walker Morris (Attn. James Garbett)
Sharpe Pritchard (Attn. Trevor Griffiths ref: TG/sat/4084/73)
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